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From the Secott Jounty News-Lever, September 1L, 1899:

Handel T. Martin, who is at work for the Kansas University is now engaged
in making a thorough investigation of the ancient ruins on Beaver creek. Ig
is hoped that !Mr. Martin will be able to finally decide as to the antiquity
and orisin of these ruins as several theories have been advanced, It is reported

that the rains so far exposed are very interesting.

Tbid,, NDctober 5, 1899:

A, Har%ﬁn, the assistant in pale-ntology, arrived on Wednesday and is now

at work in tha;¢aboratpry arranging and ovreparing for exhibition the relics found

in the_rnins:'in Scott countv, These ruins have been known for sometime and

_Mr. Martiﬁ.héﬁ spent several weeks making thoroush excavations and study of them.

?He haq found: proof of a ﬂon51derabls Pueblo villape. The ruins showed quite
plainly the fnrm of = house flfty féet long, g;lid of adobe and stone, having

seven roomsﬂ}.ﬂere were found charred corn, an Indian ax and other utensils showing
that Indians and white men had dwelt there, or that the former had carried white

men's mtoq0133 thither.

Dr. dllLleton and Mr, Martin have 2 most interesting story which will

appear in the Quarterly,—-&. U, Weekly.



“Scott County State Park.” Scott City News Chronicle, June 24, 1937, 50" Anniversary
Edition.
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._-‘asibeéng first owned by Mr. an

ed ithemselves on the generosity of! ed to make a park of it

Load, 257 ~ 50 Doy
Scott County State Park

Tho Plas .' iy n Jdance of pure,-eold’ waf
e !?yg?wnd ® f Kanfa,s - | waid to be the most beantif

L

that now eomprise | most ideally situated -state” park)

the Seott County State park &el’e in Kansas, and has been justly des
he téerestion center of western | seribed B8 the ?1am°md= 7.
fhahsas long before the idea wasi Kansas.” B A
1vereonceived of making it a state! . The large lake covers mhout 125
patk. For many, many years in-|acres. 1,120 acres of fhe pdrk wers'
dividuals as well as pariics have purchased from Mr.. 'and Mus,
gone thers to enjoy an outing or|Steele, and the remainder- from:
-some’ fishing; to elinh over thelMr. and Mrs, Bert Phillips.: The
Ahills and vocks; or peritaps just|latter tract is known .as Timher
“fo get into the wide open spaces | Canyon and is an ideai tract and
‘and away from the grind of a busy 'stream for park use.” ° R
‘ousmess world, The attention of the state fish
i Iost of the present sattlers of | and game commission was called
“Seoth, county remember this tracki¢o the possibilities of. the braet in
4! 1925 or 1926. There msy have
5. Herb . who THEd 0N, been doubt in the minds. of thel

The grounds W

uarters of land as a. commission members when it was

romestead and acquited the re-: first sfipggested, whether such a
“mainder_of the iand they owns - place existed in western Kansas,
Shrough raising cattle and gardeH. but froin the first time they saw
ousands of people Impos— if, they were impressed and want-

(Mr. and Mrs. Steele, but they’ It ook several months of com.
seemed b0 enjoy it, with the eX- gideration before Mr.. and  Mrs,
ception of ohly a few instances, Steele could be shown the possi-;
when people didn’t stop to think bilities of the tract for a state; |
-and. didn’t care whether they de- park and o prove to-them that iti -
stroyed their property or not, just would be forever used for that
's0 they had a godd time, - - - purpose. When that was doneé Mr.,
" Neventheless Mr.. and Mrs. and Mrs. Steele and Mr. and Mrs, .
Steel had already visioned the; Phillips all sacrificed on their tand:

- place us a recreationa]l ground,{in order to .put the proposition”

and wanted that it would remain | over. Those who had & part in
as such after they had passed on! getting the owners and the com--
s it contained much of historical mission together on the deal were |
value on the premises. It was the! . B, MeBride, J. H. MieDonald, i
central spot for Indian pow wows|Dr. §, S, MeGinnis, A. R. Lasley,
in the seventeenth and eighteenth[and possibly ‘others, o
centunies, and it was there that| - It was necessary at that time
early Spanish explorers had theirisy pass a special bill through the
trading post. A monument stands;siate legislatare authorizing the
«on the spot where there headquar| fish and game commission &g pur-
ders once stood. The D, A. R. of | chase this tract of land for this
Hansas. are "responsible for this purpose, and this was done, In
memorial. " 'homor of the work done by Mr.
7 The Seott County State kK MeBride In getting all the oh.|
s comprised of 1,280 Aeres oF stacles removed and tha job fin-
‘niils, rocks, boulders, valleys, ereek ylly put over, the fake in the park
and rivalet, winding thelr way was named Lake MeBride,

from springs to the majn ﬁtreamé. . The stab:; started work on the
the Beaver. Because of its rugged’ grounts just as soon 4s averythin
and picturesque scenery, ite abun- fvra_s‘j;  elosed, Slightly befql'g




.ments at that time amounted to

icluded a big dam that cogt.over
-$50,000; two new residences for
-the supermtendent and assisfant,
trees and wvarious other. things.
Citizens of the state were not tax-
. ed one cent for this park, that s,
,in the way of a tax levy. The
"money all came from the sale ‘of
huntmg and fishing licenses, and
"at the time the state began to
“build state Jakes, the comumission
+had over $300,000 in its fund. This
. fund soon dwindled, of course, but

just as fast as funds were avail-
able until now there are 10 or 12

The first three to be approved
and built were the Tonganoxie
State park, the Meade County
State park and the Scott Couniy
State park. Alva Clapp was state
fish and game warden - at that
‘time and the commission was com-
. posed of Lee Larrabee, J. H. Lee
i and Frank Pinet. All of these ex-
} cept Pinet were present at the
pa,rk on opening day. .

“C. W, Slaughter was the f}rst
superintendent of the park and
served about two years. B. E, Hale,
lthe present superintendent,: hag
| served five years, and is consid-

job in the state. .

. Up until about a week before
the park opened on June 12, 1930,
the water had been backing up
againgt the dam untii there was

Wichita abunties, and with good
rains falling here a few days be-
fore that date the lake was com-
pletely full of water and was Tun-
ning over the spillway about 18
inches deep the day the pazrk was
opened

was aimost as if the rain had|
oindered, for the state park
m‘ee’ced a, .crowd estimated all the
"fmm 12 000 to 20,000 with af

STy

“opened on tha% daite. 'Ime nnpmve-
Approximately $100,000, This in-{

more state lakes have been added!

in Kansas. - o

ered one of the best men for the K

just a nice little pool of wabery’
there. Then there came a cloud-| .
burst up the creek in Scott and.

i
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Quartelejo

o} : mﬁﬁﬁménﬁ,
erected by the Daughters of.V
the American Revolution,

marking the site of the only
Indian pueble in Kansas, -

| great body of ' water, ‘more than
the most optimistic persons ever
thought there would be in the lake.
The fact is, the lake has been
: full and running over the spillway
r ever since that day, with the ex-
- ception of the few months after
the flood which took out & part of
the dam and drained out most of |
the water, takmg wn:h it a ],o‘b of 1
the fish. . :
From that ‘rhme on’ the Scott
Coynty Staté park hag’ “heen one
 of the most: popular: rem-aanona;
placés . in: ‘bhﬁ‘m&ddle, &




L B

] sx?ﬁeﬁ%’a“ﬁa* This year the
penite: t}ay ‘erdwd was conserva~
astimated at™7,000, which
shows the popularity of the park
*hasfpaf; determmt&d in the least.
" El. Quartelejo
st one of the many features !
of the park g the mon tol
Kl Qua;rf:glgm ich WE
t’ract in the he D, A. R

t_g;g'_mzm&ma qh]l helonged

Trees  have " been fp‘Ia.ﬁﬁEE*‘“"- :
smaller dams have' beex! Yhaily
til the park presents a4 M
tier view than. it did even,
first opening in 1930, A° gm
sion house operated. hy_.f ‘

Alnhough the Take lost:& lot
good fish in the flood o few y :
ago, fishing is still very ‘zood; and

"6 Mr. and Mzs.

: ne day Mr. Steele notzced gome
ouﬁllnes on the ground which look-
ed suspicious,. and wrote to the
University of ‘Kansas about it
Two men came out from the uni-
versity and exoavated. They found
a pueble of seven rooms, the
smallest of which was 10x14 feet.
The “wouter wialls, then standing
-about two.and a half feet high,
were of heavy sand stone, procur-
ed from the ecliffs nearby. The’
partitions were of smaller stones‘
and adobe. ‘

The puehlo had a mof of wil-
Luws, covered with adobe. There
. wag. no sign of windows or doors.
.T_here_were found charred wood,
“burned boughs, . charred  ecorn,
siquash seed, fragments of aninal

; skins and bones, along with flint’
| arrowheads, fleshers and  scrap-
erg, and ‘2 number of iron ‘tools.
" There was evidence that both
i Indians and whites had occupied
the place. There is a very inter-
-esting story which goes with the
old pueblo, most of which is his-
worically -accurate. It is almost
certainly known that the Spaniards
used this pueblo as a trading post
before the Pilgrims la'nded on
‘Plymouth Rock. ‘ - :
Park is Picturesque Place !
The park embodies every fea-:
ture of an ideal recreational spa‘h
Splendid graveled roads wind in.
and out all over the park, ena;blmgl
the motorist to drive along the
roads and see almost every featurs]
of the place without much walk-
‘ing. However, should the visitor
desire more viclent exercise, there
are hills and rocks and erevices
to climb that threaten to out—do
the foothills of the Reecldes.” .. :

'bheauty and cleanimess -of bhe'

nice catches are reported ~right]-

slong. Occasionally somebaﬁy petsy. -

a “big one” that takes.some’ proof]’
to mrake his friends ‘believe e

Numerous camping sites are 1-:)-
cated al convenient places” aabout
the park, where many folks o to.]
cook and eat lunches and dinners.”
Camp fires are not allowed 4o be:
buill promiscously, over the part,
as that would detract from the

Mr. and Mrs. H., L. Steele,
taken shortly after their
thomestead had been soid to
the Fish and Game commis-.
sion to be made into the -
- Scott County State park.

Much of thé progress and pap-|
uIarlty of the Scott County State
park is due to the splendid super-

1 vision of Superintendenti Bond K.

Hale, whose parents and grand-
parenis were plfmeer settlers of

Soqt;& co’un,t".‘ S




Callender, Maxine. The Steele House. Available in Scott County files at Scott County
Library, 110 W 8™ St, Scott City, KS.



THE STEELE HOUSE

By Maxine Callender

On the west side of Ladder Creek, also known as Beaver Creek
to many of the "old timers" of the area, in Lake Scott State Park,
is located the Steele House. This native stone house was the first
and last house ever occupied by Herbert and Eliza Steele, early
pioneers of Scott County, Kansas. Atop a bluff just north of their
home stands a monument erected to the memory of this intrepid
pioneer couple.

Herbert Steele was born in East Bloomfield, New York, in the
year 1859. 1In 1882, the then 23-year old Herbert, in the company
of his mother’s sister and her husband, journeyed to Abilene,
Kansas, to be followed two years later by his father and mother,
Joel and Elizabeth Steele, and ten brothers and sisters. A few
years later in 1887, the elder Steeles and one of their daughters
drove by covered wagon to Logan County, Kansas, where Joel filed a
homestead claim and where the family settled. One daughter
married and remained in Abilene, and eight children--four boys and
four girls--followed their parents to Oakley, Kansas, in spring of
1888. The eight Steele children traveled by covered wagon,
bringing with them an extra mare, two colts and two cows. They
followed the Union Pacific railroad route and the 200-odd miles
were accomplished in about two weeks. It is not clear from records
whether Herbert Steele was a part of this journey or whether he
traveled to Logan and Scott Counties alone and prior to or after

the other family members.



One of Herbert’s brother, Theron Steele, filed a homestead
claim in Scott County, Kansas, and the Homestead Patent was filed
of record in January 19204, and was signed by Theodore Roosevelt.
Sometime after filing his claim and before he had perfected it,
Theron died, and the property reverted to his father and mother as
his sole heirs. Herbert purchased the land from his father and
mother and proceeded with completing the homestead requirements.
He additionally acquired other parcels of land in the areas,
amassing some 640 acres. In 1893, Herbert married Eliza Landon,
daughter of Samuel Landon, also an early pioneer settler of Scott
County.

Eliza was born in Sullivan County, Tennessee in 1858. Eliza’s
mother and father with their six children came to Kansas by train,
although the exact date is not known. The family apparently had
lived in Missouri just prior to coming to Kansas, and Eliza had
taught school in Missouri--a profession she continued to follow
after coming to Scott County. She was 35, Herbert 34, when they
married.in 1893.

Herbert and Eliza’s first home was a dugout at the site where
they later erected the four-room house built f£from sandstone
gathered from the surrounding bluffs. Suffice it to say, he built
well, as the Steele house still stands some 90 years later. The
Steeles also built a stone barn, a stone chicken house, and a stone
milkhouse. The milkhouse was cooled by water flowing from a large
natural spring nearby.

Herbert and Eliza had three children~-a daughter born June 10,



1893, who died in infancy, a son Leslie LeRoy born September 18,
1894, and a daughter Ethel Mildred, born August 15, 1899 and who
died in 1902. The son, "Roy", was an outstanding student and
athlete, He graduated from Scott County High School in 1914 and
taught school for one year. He was offered a position as Principal
of the Modoc schools the following year; however, before assuming
his new position, he fell ill of an old head injury received during
his high school athletic days, and died in early September 1915.

The Steeles’ primary livelihood was a large truck garden
operation and large orchard, all irrigated from the big spring used
to cool the stone milkhouse. The Steeles never owned an automobile
or truck. The produce, which was sold to residents of Scott
city,Kansas, was transported the 12 miles from their farm to the
city by horseback, by horse and buggy or spring wagon. Herbert
always carried his 30-30 rifle on these trips with the hopes of
shooting game for supper, and also for protection against the
bobcats and rattlesnakes which were prevalent in the area, Eliza,
as did the other hardy pioneer women, spent their days busy with
the many tasks necessary to feed, clothe, and otherwise care for
her family. In addition to cooking, baking, churning butter,
washing, ironing, sewing, and weaving, she milked cows and helped
with the garden work.

buring the forty years that Herbert Steele lived in Scott
County, Kansas, he became famous for his own special brand of
hospitality. His farm was the seﬁting for many outings for

residents in the western part of Kansas. The unique and beautiful



canyons, the superb fishing and hunting, and the just plain restful
atmosphere attracted many groups and individuals to fish, hunt, and
picnic. It became the dream of both Herbert and Eliza in later
years that their homestead would become a public park and
recreation area, and while neither survived to witness the fruition
of this dream, thousands of visitors each year are a living
memorial to the Steeles and their exemplary life.

In 1927, the Kansas Legislature enacted legislation creating
the Kansas State Forestry, Fish and Game Commission and providing
for the development and operation of fish and game lakes and parks.
Largely through the efforts of three Scott City men, Grover
McBride, H.D. McDonald, and Dr. S.S. McGinnis, the original five-
man Commission became interested in establishing a lake and park in
the vicinity of the Steele homestead. The commission eventually
acquired title to 1280 acres of land, including the 640 acres from
-Herbert and Eliza Steele. The Steeles retained a life estate in
the property. Herbert died in 1929, and Eliza died in 1930,
shortly before the dedication of the park on June 12, 1930. Lake
McBride, as it was called at the time in honor of Grover McBride,
and Scott County State Park were one of the five original areas
developed under 1927 act. The Steele House, through the efforts of
the Scott City Business and Professional Women, has been completely
restored and refurnished with articles characteristic of that
period of Kansas history. Many of the items are originally used by
the Steeles, and others have been donated by persons interested in

restoring the house in as authentic a manner as possible. The



Steele House has been operated as a museum fiom the time the park
first opened until the present time.

Early in 1964, by legislative action, the bark. area was
transferred to the jurisdiction of the Kansas State Park and-
Resources Authority. The Authority has undertaken extensive
development program to upgrade and expand the facilities in the
park. In 1970, the Kansas Legislature officially redesignated the
area as Lake Scott State Park .

The Steele House is representative of the simple early-day
architecture which was found throughout the western frontier. It
stands as a reminder of an important period of rural frontier, and
will be maintained in perpetuity as a memorial not only to Herbert
and Eliza Steele, but to all the stalwart pioneers who helped in
the settlement of the West and particularly this great state of

Kansas.



Hardy, Tad. "In the Shadow of the Bluffs,” Kansas Magazine, 4" Tssue, 1991,



The native sandstone home.
_of Herb and Eliza Steele,
built by the couple nearly -
100 years ago, enjoyed a
wide reputation for:
hospitality. Today, itisa .=
museun in Scott County .
State Park. s

Story and photography By ')_"J:_r! Hardy’

steady breesze ratties the yucea

and sways theisilver suge which -

dots the chalky crest of a rising

Bluft in Scot County. Near its
rocky cdge stands a wine-red. granite
stowwe, i tour-ton boulder formed deep
within the carth’s mnntle and brought 1o
the peak of this rugged ¢1ifl by the nickels
and dimes of ¢lementaryaschoolchildien

Fhick stone’
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over 6} years ago. The stone and ils con-
creie resting place bear a simple inscrip-
tion: “Stecle Memorial, erecled by the
public in honor of Mr. and Mrs. H.L.
Stecle exemp!ars of western Kansas pio-
neers.’

Several hundred feet below, partly hid-
den in the shadow of the bluft, is the stub-
born, weathered homestead Tlerb and
Litiza Steele forged Trom native sandstone
almost 100 years ago. ls framework is
still sound and, except for a covered porch
and a few rain gutlers for protection, the
old Steele Home looks much as it did at
the turn of the century. Inside the partiaily
restored house is a mixture of original
Steele belongings and period picces ar-
ranged carefully in the small, guict muse-
um. But, it is the house itsell’ and the sur-
rounding hills that best tell the story of its
carly inhabitants.

Herbert L. Steele was a young man
nearing his mid-20"s when he left New
York with his aunt and uncle and headed
“west” 1o Abilene in the early 1880°s. By
1888, Herb, his parents and brothers and
sisters had followed their covered wagon

to land on the Scott-Lane County
line and filed a claim to call it
IN their own.

Eliza I. Landon, a Ten-
nessee native and a second
B grade school marm, lived
with her fam-

lg;

ily on a tim-
ber claim
nearby. Herb
and “Liza”

united their

OF TI' frontier families
when they married
BLUFFS in 1892, One year
later, they pur-

chased a section of
bluff-laden ranch land in northern Scou
County.

The land had everything — hills, soft
valleys and sifted soil lining the bed of
Ladder Creek. Trickling from the bluffs
were natural springs that made their way
to the creek bed below. These springs pro-
vided cool irrigation water for the veg-
etable gardens and orchards of cherry,
apple and peach trees planted by the Stee-
les.

The couple hand-quarried biocks of
sandstone from the land and built their
two-story house into the side of a low hill
less than 100 yards {from the creek. A
kitchen and Liza’s workroom occupied
the house’s lower, dugout portion which
was protected from August heat and De-
cember chill by the surrounding sod.
From her ground level back door, Liza
could enjoy the orchard view. Upstairs
were two living rooms and two bedrooms,

8

also at ground level, that faced the bluff
where the monument stands today. The
porous sandstone and mortar walls, well
over & foot thick, no doubt insulated the
house and trapped warmth from the
kitchen below in the winter.

Herb enclosced a bubbling spring just
north of the house for home use. The rock
floor of the Stecle’s spring house cooled
and freshened the family's livelihood,
Mitk and cream from the dairy cows were
stored here as were fresh eggs from the
fayers kept in the quarried chicken house

on the bluff. Liza divided a pood deal of

her time between the spring house and the
gardens, washing produce for market in
Scoit City or fetching water, milk and
stored goods for meals, The spring aiso
provided an opportunity to share a cool
drink with visitors and passersby. In time,
the Steele’s home and hospitality gained a
wide reputation, Their land was always
open o anyone who asked.

it scems only natural that the Steeles
would laler seli the majority of the nearly
800 acres of their acquired land to the
Kansas State Forestry, Fish and Game

1991

Commission lo create a state park. The
mission 10 honor the couple’s ideals with
a memorial was undertaken by a family
friend, the Rev. Mike Elliott, and, through
the donations of schoolchildren, he lunded
the drive to ercct the red granite monu-
ment overlooking the state park and lake.
it was unveiled at the park’s dedication in
1930, fess than a year afier Herb's death
and only days before Liza dicd.

Today, the Steele Home is still in the
shadow of the bluff. The upstairs living
arca has been partially restored by the
Scott City Business and Professional
Women's Club and a group from the Scott
County Historical Socicty. One room dis-
plays kitchen items used by Kansas pio-
neers including homemade soap, Liza
Steeie’s dented coffee pot, an iron kettle
cradled over the coals on the range and
buffalo chips Lo fuei the fire. A sitting
room at the front of house and the bed-
room behind it contain several pieces of
furniture that traveled to Kansas by cov-
cred wagon. Rugs woven by Livi on her
foom grace the floors. Near the window in
the sitting room stands a cherished book-
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case niade by the Steele’s only son, Ray,
while in high school, Roy died at the age
af 20 yet he outlived two sisters who died
s infancy.

Sadly, most of the musewm rooms must
be viewed through locked doors or metal
screening to profect against the vandalism
that has occurred over the years. The
house™s outer walls bear names and dates
crudely scratched into the sandstone by
decades of visiiors seeking to secure a
place in history with the house. But, in
the spiril of Herb and Liza Seeele’s hospi-
tality, the front door still remains open to
anyone who asks, and the spring stiil bub-
Bles cant wader for the pasestog liaveder, B

cll

N
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The Steele Home Musewr is located 13 miles
worth of Seoi City in the Scort County State Park
apd iy open year roumd. Far frrther iaformeation,
cunlact the Scolt County Historical Society, 1014
Alyrtle, Scott City, KN, 67871, Scott City iy in Scolt
County on Ilighways 83 and 96.
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Both front and rear entrances of the nearly
HD-year-old, native sandstone house are at
pround level.

Roy Steele’s homemade hookease and the
sitting room share the stillness of the
afternoon sun.




Callender, Maxine. “Herbert L. Steele.”



HERBERT L. STEELE a stone chickenhouse and the foundations and lower walls of
a huge barn. The upper walls of the barn, and roof were built

. . out of wood. They also built a stone milkhouse, or Sprin
By Maxine Steele Callender Houselas it washlater kniown izlecause ithwas b:f]ilt over I; big
. . natural spring—this was located just to the northwest of their
HERBERT L. STEELE was one of the oldest of 11 children in house. This Sg ring House was thje very heart of the family ac-
the family of Joel Winslow Steele and Elizabeth Susan Walker - tivity and livelihood, for the cool water which gushed from the
Steele. He was born near East Bloomfield, Ontario Caunty, spring rippled across the rock floor of the building and cooled
New York, on December 13, 1859, and there grew to adulthood. the crocks of milk, cream and butter, the containers of fruit
laﬁ‘,;”?gtl?e aft%r the modifications Olf. fthf? Htci)lmesteatd Atc.t ’g and vegetables, the crates of eggs; all of the things the family
e to e O 2 morg_pros;zle;roys 1€ in de he esh e’;) m‘ii needed to keep cool. It was here that the vegetables from the
T er éogccom}ggny ’SDm;:. ers sister and her husband, large gardens were washed and prepared for market—and as
0'1“ and Gusta (‘fe’ to ’Cl_insg.n County, K?ln}s;gs. Apgar- the water from the spring wound its way to the creek below it
enéy It was a gofo 1 movg 3s Lerd s parents and his brothers was used to irrigate the gardens. The water for the needs of the
ARG paters soon followed in 1884 and settled on a farm north family inside the house was caught in buckets from this spring
of Abilene. Approximately two years later the adventuresome and carried the short way to the house
Herb again decided to move further west~this time to the vi- This Spring House continued to have even greater signifi-
cinity of the Scott-Logan line, near Ladder Creek or Beaver cance, it was here that over the years hundreds of passersby
Creek as it was later known. Herb again encouraged his par- were given a cool drink of water; when Herb was in the hospi.
ents and family to follow and in 1887, his parents and one sis- tal, just before he died he called for a drink of water from tlfj)is
ter came with their covered wagon loaded with all of their be- spring, and when Liza died she was found inside this S rin
longings, and filed a claim in Logan County, near the Scott i—?ousge, pring
County line. (It was believed that Herb took out a claim prior Herb and Liza raised cattle and farm crops but the family’s
tO,I}.lﬁS gaﬁentg joining h’{;" Fgut no{ rgco}x;d haDs‘ blf‘en fou&:d.) primary livelihood was the large vegetable garden.and extén.
q be 0 gw}:{?g spring ber hwen dac. to Dic mnson ountly sive fruit orchard located below the house, along the banks of
?(?wedmtt}lx% h;foﬁogg(g:?fri c rﬁ;iﬁ‘?a%n fr%lrsgexbigﬁﬁ Ny T(h)e;g{{g ) the creek. Protected from the strong wind and the turbulent
camping at night along the road. The b Ieet o cia thy' weather hy the bluffs and the large cottonwood trees, the or-
ping ) 8 ng roac. ‘he boys slept under the chard and garden always reaped a good harvest. The orchard
g}zggg' ghe%{ﬁd ff&rgrége Sé) r(xjng ?Lnséﬁgdtt%}: dg%rlﬁ s!e;;t n included apple, cherry, and peach trees that were planted from
agon. 1hey g ,Wood and co a allen along seeds brou gt from Missouri and Eastern Kansas, wild grapes,
the railroad tracks for their campfires. It took them 13 days to berries, and plums grew along the banks of the cresk Liza and
I?ﬁteggaz{)?ooﬁd I&ﬂ: tf;;i)ntlo the;rhz;ew honée. .D?f of thg Oidfr Herb harvested these crops and prepared them for marketing
EIIS, » HOOK O ¢ near ner parents i Logan County in Scott City and other nearby towns. In addition to the fruits
?"d Epe“if.? a sch?olhfor her younger brothers and sisters and and vegetables, eggs, milk and cream were carried to market.
mbtn GAS :;Strzg 28552 EHZ?E?:;?;I;??;;& Eliza J. Landon, daugh Herb would load his spring wagon, and with his team would
ter of S g IR Land i in Sulli on, i1 make the overnight trip into Scott City, 12 miles distance,
'Fén?le ‘é‘é“;ﬁ 11‘3583“8}?“‘{5 irzai ‘ga;.?g”;l in Su 1vtan Cgu?ty, While Herb was gone the farm and ranch chores were the ro.
broth 8 d three sisters Lo o With her parents and two sponsibiity of Liza and her young son, Roy. A neighbor girl,
rothers and three sisters to Missouri where they apparently Ella Lenihan, would often come over to stay with the bab girl
stayed for several years as Eliza began to teach school there. so Liza could be from the h y y
The family then traveled by train from Bogard, Missouri, to 1za away Irom the house.
Scott County, Kansas, where Samuel filed on a timber claim in Herb and Liza never owned an automobile or truck, the
Timber Canyon, along Beaver Creek. trips into town, whether on business to the court house or to
Again Eliza began teaching school. According to an entry in transport their produce, were always by horse and buggy,
the Scott City newspaper, the Sentinel Heral . published on spring wagon and team or on horseback. Herb always carried
August 21, 1890, Eliza Landon was among the persons to be his 30-30 rifle with him with the hope of shooting game for
named to have been granted teaching certificates. Eliza's was supper, and also for protection against bobcats, wolves and
for the second grade. Perhaps this is where she met a fellow rattlesnakes which were so prevalent in the area.
school “marm”, Dora Steele, because soon Herbert Steele and Herb often called on his nephews, Elba and Hyland Steele,
Eliza were united in marriage by Rev. Watson at the M.E. par- for assistance with the ranch and farming chores. They each
sonage in Scott City, remembered their Uncle with great love and pride, but also
According to a real estate transfer entry in the local newspa- with a great deal of respect. Herb always stood up for his
per in October 1893, the east % of the SW1 and the west %4 of rights as related in this incident by one of the nephews.
the SE% of section 12 in township 16, containing 160 acres ac- As was the usual procedure, on one of the many trips into
cording to government survey, was sold to Ejiza |. Steele for Scott City to sell produce, the spring wagon was loaded care-
$225. Ladder Creek ran through the middle of thie property, fully so as not to bruise or ruin anything on the long, bumpy

and it was here that Herb and “Liza" settled. Their first home ride. About halfway to Scott City, Herg

met an automobile
was a dugout on the west side of this creek. Here they began to

driven by a local land agent taking a client out to see some’

build their permanent home, a house that is still standing after property. The land agent was driving quite fast and as he ap-
more than 80 years! Herb and Liza hand guarried hard native proached and met Herb, he honked an honked, never slowing
yellow-white sandstone from the surroun ing bluffs and built down. The noise spooked the horses and they bolted and ran,
this unique house, a “split-level”! The house was built on the scattering the produce, eggs and milk all over the fields and
side of the hill sloping down to the creek. You entered the road. The angry Herb quiefed his team, but the produce, being
front of the house at ground level and when you went down- ruined, was left on the roadside. Knowing the automobile an
stairs you were also at ground level as you left the house by its passeniers would return to Scott City by the same road,
the back door. The family living and bedrooms were in the Herb blocked the road with the team, tied the reins to the
four rooms upstairs while the two rooms downstairs were wheel of the spring wagon, sat down behind the wagon and
used for the kitchen and Liza's workroom. The back room patiently waited. When the automobile approached, the land
downstairs was cool as it was cut back into the side of the hill, a%ent had to stop and found himself looking down the barrel
surrounded on three sides by soil. of Herb’s 30-30. Herb climbed in the seat of the spring wagon
Herb and Liza began to improve their ranch, again building and the automobile followed him, slowly and at gun point to
with hand uarrietf blocks of the hardest native sandstons the sheriff’s office in Scott City.
they could find. Across the road that ran in front of their Herb tended his ranch with f);ithful love and devotion. The

house, and up the hill to the northwest of the house they built huge barn housing his horses, milk cows and other livestock



was only a short distance from the house, necessary for the
rotection of the stock from the wild animals that roamed
reely in the surrounding hills. During the Christmas holidays
from high school, one of Herb’s nephews was helping him
with the evening chores. The nephew had finished milking and
was standing in the barn door, noticed three dogs romping
some 150 to 200 yards away. He remarked to his uncle that he
thought they only had two dogs; Herb quietly picked up his
ever present 30-30 and walked to the door, took aim and fired—
the third “dog", a coyote, flew straight into the air, seemingly
all legs, before it fell dead to the ground. The nephew was
amazed that his uncle could tell which one was the coyote,
and even more amazed that he could hit only the coyote in the
group of the three animals so far away.

Eliza was a typical pioneer woman, very hard, capable and
wise, and always at her husband's side to render aid. In addi-
tion to the many household chores which included making
soap, baking bread, churning butter, she helped with the milk-
ing, the separating of the cream, and of course, she helped with
the garden and orchard. The produce that was not sold was
never wasted for Eliza made cheese, hominy, sauerkraut, jel-
lies, jams—her storage cellar was always full with the fruits
and vegetables she canned. She was very talented in
needlework; she spun thread out of the wool that Herb
sheared from the sheep and wove fabric for the family cloth-
ing. She had a huge loom in the room downstairs off her
kitchen where she wove beautiful carpets for the family’s use
as well as to sell. No scrap of fabric was wasted, these were
made into beautiful quilts, some of which were used by the
family, some were sold. Also to supplement the family income,
Herb repaired clocks, sewing machines, and other small
machinery.

The local “school marm” stayed with Herb and Liza durin
the school terms. She often helped Liza with the househol
chores. The one room schoolhouse where she taught was lo-
cated about a mile south of the Steele home and the “marm”
either walked or rode a horse to school, as did her pupils.

Herb and Liza had three children: a daughter was born {)une
10, 1893 who died in infancy; a son, Leslie LeRoy was born
September 18, 1894; and another daughter, FEthel Mildred was
born August 14, 1899. Ethel was never well, and died before
she was two years of age.

“Roy” was describef as a brilliant young man, an out-

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert Steele in front of their home. Paul Beckley on the saw horse.

standing student and a fine athlete. Roy graduated from Scott
County High School in 1914 and taught grade school for one
year after that. He was engaged to %e married and had ac-
cepted a position as principal of the Modoc schools when he
became quite ill. Roy had been injured two years earlier, while
still in high school, by being struck in the head with a baseball
during a_game. Some say this caused his death, other at-
tributed it to a brain tumor. He was taken to a hospital in
Pueblo, Colorado, where he died on September 8, 1915, almost
21 years of age. He was buried in the Pence Cemetery beside
his two sisters. The girl to whom he was engaged, never mar-
ried. She became one of Scott County’s most outstanding
grade school teachers.

Herbert Steele’s brother, Theron filed a homestead claim
just south of Herb and Liza’s home. This homestead patent
was filed in January 1904, and was signed by Theodore Roose-
velt. A short time after filing, Theron died and the property re-
verted to his elderly father and mother as sole heirs. Herb pur-
chased this land from his parents for $400 and proceeded with
completing the homestead requirements. (Theron’s Pond is &
landmark on this guarter of land which is now included in the
State Park.) Herbert later acquired other parcels of land in the
area, amassing over 800 acres.

Just to the north of the Steele home, discovery was made of
the ruins of an Indian Pueblo. There are several stories as to
how Herb discovered the ruins, perhaps they are all true! Ac-
cording to one source Herb was plowing the area and noticed
the ground squirrels were chewing on ¢ arred grain, as if out
of a fire E!ace‘ Upon investigation he discovered they were
bringing the charred grain up out of their burrows, not taking
it down into them, and wrote to the University to relate his
findings and asked them to investigate further. Another source
states that Herb noticed some outlines or mounds on the
ground which seemed to be a foundation of a building. Know-
ing he was the first to have erected a building on this land, and
being aware that Indians had lived in the area, he wrote the
University asking them to_investigate. Still another source,
Herb found so many arrowheads, beads and pieces of pottery
as he plowed the parcel of ground that he began to investigate
and realizing he must have found an Indian camp, he wrote to
the University. No matter which story if any is true, Herb was
aware that he had made a discovery that should not be ig-
nored, and wrote to the University of Kansas about it. They




sent a team to investigate and upon excavation a pueblo of
seven large rooms was outlined. Herb and Liza folowed the

roceedings with keen interest and the area was not disturbed
Ey the plow again. Historians established this El Quartelejo
Pueblo as the most northerly of all Indian Pueblos, A mone-

ment was placed on the site by the D.A.R. and Herb and Liza -

attended the dedication with extreme pride.

It is easily understood when one sees the “Old Steele Home"
and the surrounding area why, even the newly married couple
found this quarter of land for sale, they purchased it, and why
they toiled and worked for years to earn the money to buy the
surrounding parcels of land as they became availa le to them.
When they crossed the endless, flat, treeless, prairies of Scott
County and suddenly dropped off into the canyon made by the
winding Ladder Creek (Beaver) bordered with a lush growth of
native trees, vines, ferns, and flowers, the numerous small
springs bubbling their clear pure water to the surface of the
land and trickling down the beautiful buffalo grass covered
hills into the creek, and above the stark white limestone cliffs
dotted with trees, yucca, and cacti, they thought they were
suddenly in another world. Along the creek were flat grassy
meadows and wildlife was abundant. Timber Canyon, above
them had been homesteaded by several families, so they
would have neighbors. Herb and Liza were down to earth pio-
neers, eager o ?ive with nature, They built their ranch build-
irrtsls without disturbing this beautifu sefting, indeed they only
enhanced its beauty by building up the area, making it avail-

able for others to enjoy.

These unique and picturesque canyons, plus the fantastic
fishing and hunting, drew people onto the property. Groups of
school children were welcomed on picnics; cool, fresh spring
water was available to them, as to the hundreds of others who
came. The young people took advantage of the romantic atmo-
sphere, hiking and picnicing and holding hands! The restful,
Eeacefuf. surroundings attracted the other people, The Stecle's

ecame famous for their own special brand of Kansas hospi-

tality. They were happy to see each and every person who
came to visit their ranch, as long as they did not abuse the
privilege, and stopped first, at their home and asked if they
might wander in the peaceful setting. Herb and Liza were an-
noyed, and pestered, and often damage was caused by occa-
sional picnickers, hunters and fishermen, but they never
closed their beautiful land to those who had the courtesy to
stop and ask if they might partake of this beautiful environ-
.ment, If passershy did not stop by the house and ask per-
mission they soon found themselves looking down the barre]
of the 30-30, with Herb and his horse close behind!

After their son’s death, it is no wonder they began to think
of what would happen to their beloved ranch when they, too,
died. They must ﬁave realized how others also enjoyed its
beauty and began to think about it as a park. With this in
mind, and encouraged by the local druggist, Mr. Grover E.
McBride, and two other Scott City men, H.D. McDonald and
Dr. 5.8. McGinnis, the idea became a dream of both Herb and
Liza. In 1928, the Kansas Legislature enacted legislation creat-
ing the Kansas State Forestry, Fish and Game Commission,

roviding for the development and operation of fish and game
akes and parks. This commission became interested in estab-
lishing a lake and park in the vicinity of the Steele ranch. After
much consideration and deliberation, and with the stipulation
that it be used only for a park, Herb and Liza sold 640 acres of
their beloved property to the Commission, retaining the right
to use the iancF as they had been, and with the right to live out
their lives in their home.

Just because they had sold their property, Herb and Liza did
not become disinterested. In fact, their interest grew as they
began to see their dream take shape. Herb watched with keen
interest the progress made on the site of the dam. He probably
was more aware of how the completed lake would look than
the engineers as he knew each hill and gully on this land he
loved so much.

Just when the work was beginning on the construction of the
dam, Herb became ill, was faken fo the Scott City Hospital

Mr. and Mrs. Herbert L. Steele and son, Leslie
LeRoy

where he died a few hours later, on Wednesday, September 25,
1929. Funeral services were held at the Baptist Church, con-
ducted by his friend, the Rev. Mike Eillott, and burial was next
to his children in the Pence Cemetery.

It seems appropriated that the words spoken by someone
who personaﬁ)ly knew and loved Herb should be included in
this marrative. The following excerpts are taken from the obit-
uary of Herb, as spoken by Rev. Mike Elliott, and from the

rinted obituary in'the News Chronicle on Thursday, Septem-
ger 26, 1929,

“Scott County's most unigue character has crossed the bor-
der-line and rests today unger the shade of the trees. The old
hills and rugged cliffs of Beaver Creek will never be the same
again. He was a part of them ... This man's face was trans.
formed through the years until he looked like the hills and
cliffs he loved so wa]]]{. He loved every rock and rill. For forty
years he roamed over them and they grew into the very fibre
of his being. Other years will come and go and literally thou-
sands of people wiﬁ pass over the ground that he trod, but
Beaver will never be the same again.”

“What transformation this man and the wife who is left be-
hind wrought among the hills of Beaver Creek! For forty years
they struggled and toiled adding here and there until they had
made of the place a thing of beauty. So attractive, in fact, that
when the State of Kansas, seeking a spot for one of its parks
found the Steele homestead, they did not go any farther. It
could not have been obtained for any better purpose and when
the project is completed it will bear the testimony of this man
and his mate of the years. ~

“It seems to me that it would be fitting for Scott County to
honor its most unique character, When t e state park project
is completed it will be open to the public. Each year thousands
will visit it and enjoy its natural beauty. It is presumptuous on
my part to suggest that on a spot somewhere amaong the rugged
cliffs a marker be placed in memory of this man? Would it not
be fitting for the citizenship of this county bﬁ popular sub-
scription to place a simple marble shaft with a groper in-
scription chiselled thereon somewhere within the bounds of
the park. The state would gladly donate such a spot and con- _
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of this man. Nothing we could do would please him more than
that.”

And so the idea of a memorial to Herb and Liza was im-
printed upon the minds of all of the citizens of Scott County,
young and old alike. Rev. Elliott was chosen chairman of a
commiltee lo put the suggestion into effect and a fund was
created. Largely through tﬁe donations of the school children
of Scott County enough money was raised to erect this monu-
ment. A four-ton red granite boulder was broudght in from Col-
orado and placed on a concrete base at the end of a prominent
bluff overlooking the Beaver Creek valley. Looking down from
the monument you can see the simple stone home of Herb and
Liza, the hills and valleys that they loved so well, the ruins of
the ancient pueblo that he discovered and the lake he envis-
ioned. The inscription on the monument reads: Steele Memo-
rial, erected by the public in honor of Mr. and Mrs. H.L, Steele,
exemplars of Western Kansas pioneers.

On June 12, 1930 in a natural amphitheater in the hills just
below the monument the formal dedication of the park took
place. Here the people assembled, the band played, the an-
nouncements were made, the messages given, and the Steele
Monument was unveiled. Eliza Steele gave a splendid address,
thanking the people of Western Kansas for their consideration
of her and her husband. This was a big moment in her life, the
realization of the dream that she and Herb had visioned.

Liza returned to her home, alone, With pride she had
watched the progress of the construction of the dam, the im-

rovements of the roads, and the park taking shape. She had
Eeen honored by the people of Scott County and the surround-
ing counties as no one had been honored %efore. She contin-
ued to open her arms and her home to the public that came to
rest on “her” ranch. It was less than a month after the dedica-
tion, on fuly 9, 1930 that her body was found in the spring
house by Cyril Slaughter, a friend. Rev. Elliott also conducte
her funeral services and she too was buried beside her chil-
dren and husband in the Pence Cemetery.

Again the importance of quoting from words spoken by
someone who knew Herb and Liza Steele seem appropriate.
These excerpls are from the message delivered at the dedica-
tion of the Steele Memorial at the igormal opening of the park
on June 12, 1930. The message was delivered by the Secretary
of the Kansas Baptist Convention, and published in the Kansas
Baptist magazine, June 1930.

“Let us mention some of the characteristics of pioreers and

consider how Mr. and Mrs. Steele have exemplified them:
1. The Pioneer has the spirit of adventure. Others may be con-
tent to tarry in familiar places, satisfied with the established
order; but the pioneer must go forward. He is impelied to seek
new frontiers,

“Mr. and Mrs. Steele are examples of this restless spirit.
Each made the long trek—he from the state of New York, she
from Tennessee, through Missouri. Each entered a homestead
in this county, thus enrolling themselves among the builders of
this great West. They typify the thousands who came {o lay

. foundations here,
2. The Pioneer has a cluster of characteristics that qualify him
for his time and his task. He has vision. He sees potential val
ues in his new environs and dreams dreams of their future de-
velopment. He has persistence. Others may abandon the enter-
prise, but the true pioneer endures.

“The persons whose names are on the Memorial have ex-
emplified these characteristics. Acquiring possession of this
rugged gorge with its gsbounding springs, they loved and al-
most worshipped it as the work of God.gl“hey revered the ruins
of the Pucblo and foresaw their future historic values. Unite.
dly they determined with life purpose to protect, develop and
pass on to coming generations these unique possessions.

“Each bad physical limitations that might have discouraged,
but they grew constitutions of iron and plodded on unflagging
and untiring in their industry."

“The vast majority of those who in the '80's entered claims
in this great West, left them with the passing of years. But
these, and the resolute minority whom t ey represent,
persevered,” .

3. The Pioneer never finished hif'task, He lays the foundation,
upon which others must build. He dreams the dream others
see it come true.”

"It is almost pathetic that Mr. Steele could have not lived to
see the dam completed, watch the water back up the valley
past his home amftake an active part in this, the opening day
of the Park. He had toiled and hoped, but was not permitted to
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witness these events.”

In his poem, The Pioneers, Berton Braley writes:
‘They're the fighters who fight undaunted
For the utterly hopeless cause,

Ridiculed, jeered and taunted
With never a lull or pause.

But after they've fought and perished,

And after their work is done,

The cause they've loved and cherished
Is lifted to fame, — and won.,

They're the warriors fine and splendid

e fond and the faithful few
Whose battles and work are ended,
Or ever the dreams come true.’

“In closing, you would have me voice your appreciation of
the mind, or minds, that conceived the idea of erecting in this
park a memorial to these two heroic persons, and the many
they represent,

“You would have me express appreciation also for the mind,
or minds, that selected the monument. How fitting that a giant
boulder of granite, uncut by human hands bul beautifully
shaped and polished by the forces of nature, should be chosen
to typify these people of toil and courage.

“And the location! How fitting that this memorial, idealizing
the bravery and achievements of our Pioneers, should tower
on yonder oulstanding point, overlooking Old Quartelejo,
overlooking the home place and holding in view all the activi.
ties of this great park,

"No other object in these scenes will contribute more to the
building of character than that silent, bold stone with its trib-
ute to our Western Kansas Pioneers. With the passing of the
years the youth of succeeding generations will climb t%at hill,
approach that monument, mediate upon its inscription and
l{ro_m that elevation gain new inspiration for true and noble
iving.

And so today that monument still stands, overlooking the
same grand park, the same home which Herb and Liza loved.
This home, through the efforts of the Scott City Business and
Professional Women and The Scott County Historical Society
has been restored and refurnished with arficles typical of Pio.
neer homes. Man}yjr of the items are those originally used by the
Steeles. And s0 this museum, this home of Herb and Liza's is
still open to those who wish to visit. The Spring still bubbles
the cool pure water for those wanting a refreshing drink, and
the hills still beckon for those who wish to roam. Herb and
Liza still share their ranch with others.
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